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RE: Reesor Common Fund Action (¢ 1\ (o
Dear Max:

I received a copy of the Answers that you filed in the Reesor case for Lumber
Mutual Insurance Company and United States Liability Ins. Co. Please clarify the
statement that these companies did not receive any claims with dates of injury on or after
June 30, 1987 “but not on after December 23, 2004.” Does this mean that your clients did
not issue any workers compensation insurance policies during that period of time? If so,
we would probably agree to dismissal. Please contact me if you would like to discuss this
issue. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas J. Murphy
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